PIENDIITON
SCHOOL DISTRICT

“Every Student, Every Day”

Memorandum

Date: October 8, 2018

To: Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R
From: Chris Fritsch, Superintendent

Prepared by Michelle Jones, Director of Business Services
Subject: Policy EFA Local Wellness Program

Background: Policy EFA Local Wellness Program revised/readopted December 14, 2015. In an effort to
combat childhood obesity and promote health living, Congress amended the National School Lunch Act and
the Child Nutrition and WIC Reauthorization Act of 2004 and further strengthened the Healthy, Hunger-Free
Kids Act of 2010 to require school districts to adopt local wellness policy.

Proposal: The revised Policy EFA Local Wellness Program defines the requirements of the district around
wellness policy implementation, monitoring and community engagement/notification. The policy also defines
the district requirements around nutrition and physical activity. Administrative rules have been created for
this policy, which provide the guidelines for implementation and monitoring.

Recommendation: Staff recommends Policy EFA Local Wellness Program be approved.

Motion: I move that Policy EFA Local Wellness Program be approved as presented.

Motion for Approval:
Made by Seconded by

Motion for Rejection:
Made by Seconded by

Motion for Further Consideration:
Made by Seconded by




